

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET *Minutes*

Date: Nov. 7th, 2022

Call to Order:

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Madison Lavoie, Michael Tucker, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Martina Rossetti, Hayden Kirkhart, Anna Grace Travis, karley Bloesch, Kaiden Beck, Raychelle Chambers, Kelly Foster, and Samira O'Neal. (Guests – Zach Doyle).

Members not in Attendance: All present

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet was held in SGA office on November 7th, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Approval of Minutes..... Lucia Chacon Madison Lavoie made a friendly amendment to change the date and the names under the action items on the minutes. On motion by Michael Tucker and seconded by Anna Grace Travis, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on October 24th, 2022.

Introduction and Overview of Items

• Lucia congratulated Michael Tucker and Shukira King for winning homecoming King and Queen. All Cabinet members had a great time and enjoyed the events throughout homecoming week. Lucia also thanked Shukira King and her sub committee, Anna Grace Travis and Haley Rooks for everything done for homecoming week. For the "Feed a Family" thanksgiving drive we fundraised \$225. More than 400 people attended the carnival during homecoming week. Invitations are available for the Presidents Reception which is is Saturday, November 12th.

Business

Action

- Outdoor Basketball Court Bill.....Zach Doyle
 - The floor was opened for discussion where Zach Doyle presented the Outdoor Basketball Court Bill. Lucia made a friendly amendment to fix the capitalization error in the bill. Martina stated that the bill is only useful for those who want to use the gym after hours. Michael asked a question concerning the money for the basketball court. Lucia stated that we would fundraiser more, use grants, and use SGA funds depending on the amount needed for the basketball court. On motion by Madison Lavoie and seconded by Haley Rooks, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the bill.

Discussion

| • | Anastas | Anastasia TicketsLucia Chacon | |
|---|---------|--|--|
| | 0 | Lucia announced that we only spent half of our budget for the Legally Blonde | |
| | | showcase, as only 14 students bought tickets. Lucia proposed that we lower the | |
| | | price of the Anastasia tickets. SGA would pay \$40 and students would only pay | |
| | | \$20. On motion by Haley Rooks and seconded by Shukira King, all Cabinet | |
| | | Members present and participating voted unanimously for the approval of | |
| | | lowering the prices of the Anastasia tickets to \$20 dollars. | |

Thanksgiving Food DriveLucia Chacon

 Lucia encouraged each Cabinet Members to bring non perishable food items such jello, cake mix, canned vegetables, canned fruits, and sugar on Monday, Nov. 17th for the thanksgiving food drive.

IHL Listening Sessions.....Lucia Chacon

• Lucia announced that the IHL Listening sessions will be Wednesday, at 10:00 am and at 1:00 pm in Jobe Hall Auditorium. Business casual attire is required to be worn for the event. All Cabinet members are required to be there and speak, unless they have a legitimate excuse.

Small Green Event......Michael Tucker

 Michael announced that the Small Green Event will take place Saturday, November 12th, at the Wiley Garden from 8:00 am – 11:00 am. The tentative date for the Big Green event is March 4th. Time is TBA.

Cabinet Reports

- President
 - Gave a special thanks to those that helped during homecoming week.
- Vice President
 - Senate is doing really good with passing bills. Next week another bill will be presented.
- Chief of Staff
 - There will be another Freshman Rise meeting this week. We are back to regular o office hours in the SGA office. Attending the IHL listening session will count as office hours for the week.
- Chief Justice
 - Student Court will meet in the SGA office at 12:15 on Tuesday November 9th.
- Athletic affairs
 - Gave a special thanks to those that have helped throughout the week.
- Public Relations
 - Homecoming Recap post will go up on Monday November 7th. Encouraged all Cabinet Members to share post.
- International Affairs
 - Gave a special thanks to those that covered her shift for the Pie a Greek and Carnival event. Will be meeting with Dr. Z soon.

Adjournment: 9:37 am

• Next Cabinet Meeting- Nov. 14th, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. Topic: TBD